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Thomas Cokenias <tom@tncokenias.org> Mon, Nov 24, 2008 at 10:48 PM
To: Tim Dwyer <tim.dwyer@ccsemc.com>

Hi Tim,

Attached please find revised test report with band edge testing and additional tests at 2475.4 MHz, one channel down from
highest channel.  High channel power is reduced to meet band edge, all other channels meet limit at 23 dBm setting.

Any questions, please let me know and I 'll try to get answers asap.

best regards

Tom

From: <tim.dwyer@ccsemc.com>
Date: October 29, 2008 3:11:37 PM PDT
To: <tom@tncokenias.org>
Cc: <tim.dwyer@ccsemc.com>
Subject: Silver Spring Networks, FCC ID: OWS-NIC508,  Assessment NO.: AN08T8503, Notice#1

Hi Tom,

Review of this application is complete.  There is one issue shown below. 

Q1: The test report does not show tabular or plot measurement of radiated restricted band-edge emissions at 2390 and 2483.5 Mhz.   Please
provide these measurements. A separate addendum to the test report will be acceptable. 

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the
requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note
that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be
directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.

Best regards, 

Tim Dwyer
Technical Reviewer
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